City of Phoenix

To:  Toni Maccarone Date: June 17, 2019
- Acting Deputy City Manager

From: Steen H. Hambric CS%‘Q"

- Acting Chief Information Officer

Subject: CORREGCTION TO ITEM 56 ON THE JUNE 19, 2019 FORMAL AGENDA -
' IN-BUILDING RADIO FREQUENCY COVERAGE ENHANCEMENT --
REQUIREMENTS CONTRACT - IFB ITS 19-101 (ORDINANCE 8-45825)

The purpose of this memo is to correct the Financial Impact statement to read: The
aggregate value of the contracts will not exceed $1,000,000 (including applicabie
taxes), with an estimated, average annual expenditure of $200,000. Funds are
available in Citywide departments’ budgets. :

 The annual expenditure was incorrectly listed as $200,00.00,
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Toni Maccarone; Acting Deputy City Manager
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